Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Divisign Memorandum 961272 “J o
No. Zﬁ 5. 2020 [ ——
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary School Principals and School Heads
Concerned Teachers
From: MA. LIZA BILON EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Additional Members for the Division Quality Assurance (QA) Team
Date: October 21, 2020
1. The kindergarten teachers underwent a National Training on Kindergarten Remote

Teaching and Learning Amidst the COVID 19 Pandemic last September 21 — 24, 2020. One of
their outputs during the training was to produce a Parent’s Toolkit per teacher/school. It is
believed that said toolkits shall help capacitate parents or guardians of the K to 3 learners in
delivering their home schooling support and assistance to their kids.

Z In connection to this, the office is identifying additional members of the QA team to
help fast track the evaluation process of the produced toolkits from all the kindergarten teachers
of this division.

3. Below are the identified teachers to form part of the said team:
Emma A. Luberanes — Salug I Distict Marivic J. Cagas — Sindangan Central
District
Mariel Reyes — Salug I District Gretchel P. Fabra — Sind. Central District
Shirley Dinglasa — Salug I District Mary Joyce B. Dinglasa — Sind. South District
Joan Maloloy-on — Salug I District Vilma A. Decierdo — Manukan I District

Florabel Prejoles — Katipunan II District ~ Ruby Faith Cabrera — Sind. South District

4, Said teachers are encouraged to make their communication line always open for further
instructions.
8 Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum to all concerned is desired.
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